Christina Hayes

Cas T R . e e .
From: Marti-lizé Janse van Rensburg <admin@dirklotter.co.za>
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 3:37 PM
To: Christina Hayes
Subject: RE: Signal Hill SO101392 - outstanding POD
Attachments: 70937-258563.pdf; 70890-258562.pdf

Good day,

Please see attached.
Please note that SO 103444 was the accident load.

Kind Regards,

Marti-lizé Janse van Rensburg

Email: admin@dirklotter.co.za

Visit our new Website at:
www.dirkletter.co.za

DIRK LOTTER ¢

Bloemfontein
TRANSPORT | VERVOER g3y
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Disclaimer .The content of this email is confidential and intanded for the recipient specified in message only. 1tis sinclly
foribidden to skare any part of this message with any third party, without a written consent of the sender. If you received this
message by mistake, please reply to this message and follow with its deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not
accurin the future.

From: Christina Hayes <nina@Irsa.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 11:51 AM

To: Marti-lizé Janse van Rensburg <admin@dirklotter.co.za>
Subject: RE: Signal Hill 0101392 - gutstanding POD

Hi,

Thanks very much.

We have unfortunately found 3 more that we require:
S0102092 -HYN711FS —dated 16.03.24

S0102467 - HYX710FS - dated 16.03.24

$0103444 - HXH326FS - dated 23.03.24

| really do hope this is the end of it and just wanted to say that | truly appreciate how quick you have been to
help me &

Kind Regards



Nina Hayes
Admin Manager - Transport

mobile 0828064773
email nina@lrsa.co.za

15 Garfield Street, Alrode, 1451
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From: Marti-lizé Janse van Rensburg <admin@dirklotter.co.za>
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 8:02 AM

To: Christina Hayes <nina@irsa.cc.za>

Subject: RE: Signal Hill 50101392 - outstanding POD

Good day,
Please see attached.

Kind Regards,
Marti-lizé Janse van Rensbhurg

Email; admin@dirklotter.co.za

Visit our new Website at:
www.dirklotter.co.za

TRANSPORT | VERVOER

Disclaimer ‘The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message only. it is st rictiy
forbiaden to share any pan of this message with any third party, without a written consent of the sender. If you received ihis
message by mistake, piease reply to this message and follow with its deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake doas not

acour in the fiture.

From: Christina Hayes <nina@I|rsa.co.2a>

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 8:00 AM

To: Marti-lizé Janse van Rensburg <admin@dirklotter.co.za>
Subject: RE: Signal Hill 50101392 - outstanding POD

Good morning Marti-Lizé,

Did you perhaps have any tuck finding the POD?

3 Sputnik Avenue

DIRK LDTTER 0
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Kind Regards

Nina Hayes
Admin Manager - Transport

mobile 0828064773
email nina®@lrsa.co.za

15 Garfield Street, Alrode, 1451

wor Kumers

From: Marti-lizé Janse van Rensburg <admin@dirklotter.co.za>
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 3:45 PM

To: Christina Hayes <nina@lrsa.co.za>

Subject; RE: Signal Hill 50101392 - outstanding POD

Good day,
1 just spoke to Donovan, can you please send me the email of confirmation that Donovan send your ops team.
Kind Regards,

Marti-lizé Janse van Rensburg

Email; admin@dirklotter.co.za

Visit our new Website at:
www.dirklotter.co.za

3 Sputnik Avenue 0
DIRK LOTTER 922" g

Bloemfontein

TRANSPORT | VERVOER 9301

Disclainer “The content of this email 1s confidentiat and intended for the recipient specifiad in message only. it is strictly
forbidden to share any pan of this message with any third party, without a written consent of the sender. if you received this
message by m », piease reply 1o this message and follow with its deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not
oceur in the future
From: Christina Hayes <npina@irsa.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 3:35 PM

To: Marti-lizé Janse van Rensburg <admin@dirklotter.co.za>

Subject: RE: Signal Hill 50101392 - outstanding POD

Hi,



